

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman A. Reinke called the regular meeting of the Bike and Run Committee to order at 3:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Chairman A. Reinke, B. Krall, D. Palmer, B. Hendricks, and J. Goetz,

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: K. Stone, D. Kamperschroer, D. Dinges, T. Isham, K. Dasbach, K. O'Brien and M.

Decker

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the March 25, 2021 meeting.

Motioned by: J. Goetz

Seconded by: B. Hendricks

ROLL CALL

Ayes: B. Krall, B. Hendricks, D. Palmer, J. Goetz, and A. Reinke

Nays: None Abstain: None

Motion carried.



PUBLIC COMMENT:

A. Reinke asked if there were any comments from the public.

T. Witt there is a movement across the world regarding safety called Vision Zero with the idea of zero people dying. I was watching a webinar from Central and South America and the planners there in Mexico City and Bogota are building networks of protected bike lanes because they have so many bicycle riders. Next is Bartlett and that is really exciting. I do a lot of walking now and I see a lot of bicycles hanging in garages. I ask my neighbors why they do not ride their bikes. They are afraid of cars. That is a common thing. We need to get people comfortable by slowing the cars down. I think it is neat that we are going to have a really cool bike plan coming up. We cannot do everything at once, but there are a lot of grants out there and having a bike plan shows that we have an idea about what we want to do. That is what the agencies look for because if they are going to give somebody money, they want them to spend it. They look at our history and see that Tyler has had a lot of grants, spent the money and built the projects. That is a big plus. We have a lot of things going for us. There are 3 areas that I am going to look at. Schools; we have 3 schools that if the kids miss the late bus they have to walk down a road in the gutter to get home. A bike lane would fix that. Intersections; the cars want to turn and are looking for other cars. We have to do a good job on intersections. Railroad crossings; bicycle riders have a target on their back when they go to cross the railroad tracks. The shoulders end short of the railroad tracks. All of the debris clutters there and the bicycle riders have to get to the road to get across the tracks, and the cars are trying to beat the train. We have at least a dozen railroad crossings in Bartlett. There are a lot of things we can do. D. Palmer I saw your Letter to the Editor about the O'Hare project. That was a good idea. Have you had any feedback? T. Witt No.

T. Witt the tunnel under Rout 59, IDOT volunteered to build a side path north from W. Bartlett Road and the railroad track. **A. Reinke** I was the only one that voted in favor of that. **T. Witt** at the time, it was a bike path to nowhere, but now it would be connected to the underpass. The trail along Route 59 is dangerous. Cars are going 50 to 60 miles per hour. When you are going to Lake Street towards the new onramp there is a green arrow and the cars only slow to 40 miles an hour to get onto the on ramp and if you get hit by a car at 40 miles an hour you only have a 1 in 10 chance of survival. I would recommend a sign cautioning bicycle riders and runners to stop at the onramp, push the button, wait for the cars to stop and then cross because you will not see the car coming. Maybe there needs to be something on the on ramp for the cars that says there is a trail crossing, be prepared to stop. It is very dangerous. **A. Reinke** that makes sense. Thank you.

DuPage Forest Preserve District Update

K. Stone I received an email from Jessica Ortega and she stated that she did not have anything new to report. They are still working on the bike path along Munger Road. Everything is still on schedule. A. Reinke has she said anything about a parking area off of Struckman Boulevard? K. Stone she said that is not something that the Forest Preserve District is looking at doing at this time. There had been suggestions of just doing gravel, but the Village does not allow gravel parking lots. To do it to our standards would increase the cost. We were hopeful that by adding the parking lanes along Mayflower Lane that would encourage people to park there and utilize on street parking. A. Reinke I would like to have a follow-up conversation about that. B. Krall Ruzicka Park has a gravel lot, is that in conflict? K. Stone part of the Ruzicka parking lot is unincorporated and is in the ComEd right-of-



way. **A. Reinke** the Village Board looked at using about \$600,000 of MFT funds to pave it and that did not pass given the public roads and parking lot. It is not an easy issue, but I think we can work with them.

Park District Update

K. Obrien I do not have any updates on behalf of the Park District at this time.

Grant Updates

T. Isham I have attached a memo with the grant updates and I am happy to answer any specific questions. B. Hendricks it looks like they are getting a lot work done in front of the Village Church.

T. Isham they have been great to work with. I just asked for an update right before coming to get the most recent news and the plan is to start paving mid next week. It will be 2 to 3 more weeks and then it will be done.

BICYCLE PROJECT UPDATES

B. Henricks we have had some suggestions for in-house repairs to the damaged paths. Roots get underneath the path and create speed bumps. It almost ruins your experience on those paths. If we ever re-do the paths it would be nice to be able to avoid that from happening again. T. Isham we are experimenting with seal coating some of the paths and the would kill the weeds. We have never done it on paths, but we figured it is worth a shot. We will be doing the paths off of Stearns Road, this path, and a couple of other paths. B. Hendricks not to be overly critical, but a seal coating is not going to do anything about the bumps. I do not know if we can lease a roller and bang the bumps down and then sealcoat to maybe kill the growth underneath. I do not know if it is a tree root. A. **Reinke** what is your best example of that? **B. Hendricks** the path that runs from S. Bartlett Road to Ruzicka. All of the paths that are asphalt have those bumps. T. Isham things like that would have to be patched or redone. That is more than seal coating. **B. Hendricks** is that something we are planning on doing on an ongoing basis as we maintain these things? T. Isham yes, we just did that off of Harmony Grove on that portion of Struckman Boulevard and that was done in-house. We saved money by having it done in-house. It went very well and everybody is happy with it. We are going to keep pushing to do that as much as possible. A. Reinke we are going to have signs along the path on Stearns Road instead of striping west of Munger Road and Route 59. T. Isham we reached out to them because they are resurfacing. It would be a perfect time to put a stripe down. Apparently, the MUTCD does not allow for that as they stated. They recommended putting up bike route signs because apparently, it is deemed unsafe to put a bike lane on the shoulder. J Goetz although that is where they ride. B. Hendricks I thought they were on board with this. T. Isham we thought they would be okay with it, but they talked to others in their agency and that is the answer we got. We were a little surprised. A. Reinke have we doubled checked? T. Isham yes. A. Reinke that is unfortunate. T. Isham it is an update to the standard manual that everyone follows. A. Reinke we will just start thinking more about an off-road path, which was the committee's preference anyway. K. Stone right, we were just hoping to get something in the short term. I think long term, the goal has always been to have a side path. J. Goetz that goes through a lot of Forest Preserve land. Would we work with the Forest Preserve to do that? **K. Stone** we would work with the Forest Preserve as well as DuPage County. J. Goetz west of the tracks to the State Park it is Forest Preserve land. K. Stone correct, but if you do it in the right-of-way that is the County. A. Reinke I am a big fan of getting it off the right-of-way. A.



Reinke hopefully, this will be part of the CMAP process and part of a good solid plan where we can start looking for some money. **K. Stone** the timing is fantastic for this. **A. Reinke** I think it is a good narrative for the grant application.

B. Krall are the bike racks in yet? **T. Isham** they are not. I am not sure what the hold up is. I reached out to Elmhurst since they are the municipality leading that grant and in charge of it. The last thing I heard in between this meeting and last was that the contractor is having a hard time obtaining bike racks. The original plan was to get them in May or June. Unless we get a shipment in the next few days, I do not think June is going to happen. **B. Krall** if they get here in June, how would the installation be completed? **T. Isham** installation is going to be done with Public Works staff. **B. Krall** that should be pretty quick, within a week or two. **T. Isham** yes, once we get them, it should be pretty quick.

DEVELOPMENT UPDATES

- **K. Stone** Crown Development has submitted a plan for a subdivision at the northwest corner of Route 59 and W. Bartlett Road. They are proposing to do a substantial bike path network within the subdivision which would include a railroad crossing along Naperville Road as well as a path that would go underneath Route 59 parallel to the railroad tracks. We are working on a development agreement with the developer to work on cost sharing because there are significant costs with that. Technically, those crossing are not within their development. It is something that we are looking at and they are looking at installing a path within the Park District property that they are planning to dedicate.
- J. Goetz what would the railroad-crossing look like? Would it be striped or would they expand the asphalt? K. Stone it would be similar to what they did under Lake Street. It would be a separate pathway. We are looking at possibly putting in a retaining wall. It would not have to be quite as tall as what they have underneath Lake Street. It would be very similar. J. Goetz that is the tunnel under Route 59. K. Stone correct. J. Goetz there is a spur that goes south from there to get to W. Bartlett Road. Who owns that land? K. Stone they are in negotiations with the Park District to dedicate that land to them as well. A. Reinke there would be a crossing where it touches W. Bartlett Road? K. Stone there would be an at-grade crossing similar to what we have at the ComEd crossing on S. Bartlett Road where we have the bright yellow signs and a painted crosswalk. J. Goetz it looks like the proposed subdivision will go from Route 59 to Naperville Road. K. Stone correct. The crossing at Naperville Road would have to be separate in addition to what is already there because it is very narrow there. K. Stone correct. would it have a separate gate? K. Stone Metra has to determine whether or not gates are required. A. Reinke there are a lot of wetlands there. K. Stone there are, but you can do bike paths with some wetlands. There is some mitigation that is permitted. **J. Goetz** it looks like the path also goes from the railroad tracks south to the intersection of Naperville Road, Munger Road, and W. Bartlett Road. Would there be a crosswalk there? K. Stone yes. There will also be a sidewalk that will be along the north side of W. Bartlett Road from Naperville Road to Route 59. Because of this development, the IDOT plans are going to be changed slightly for the intersection with them putting in the pedestrian crossing. The timing has really worked out. A. Reinke this is fantastic. I have always wanted the path along Naperville Road to connect to the subdivision there because that subdivision is isolated. K. Stone we do not know when the railroad crossing and the bike path along the townhomes will be constructed because they do not have a builder currently for that part of the project. Pulte is looking at doing all of the single-family-homes on the south side. J. Goetz where is the underpass going to be? K. Stone the underpass will be under Route 59 next to the existing railroad tracks.



Is there enough room for that? **K. Stone** yes, they will have to modify what was previously shown. It would be the same as what was done at Lake Street. **A. Reinke** at the concept stage, when this was before the Village Board, we were very clear that this is something that we wanted. I hope the final plan ends up looking like this. **B. Hendricks** will there be noise abatement with concrete walls along Route 59 for that community? **K. Stone** I do not think they are planning on putting up any sound walls as part of the intersection. There is not going to be anything additional to what is out there now. They are planning to do commercial at the corner so that are not any homes that directly back up to Route 59

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENT UPDATE

D. Kamperschroer in the memo provided in the packet, I have outlined discussions from the most recent meetings with the Kane Kendall Council of Mayors Bicycle & Pedestrian Committee and the Northwest Municipal Council Bike & Pedestrian Committee. I have also included a press release from the NWMC about their new Multimodal Transportation Plan and the new Cook County Bike Plan. K. **Stone** the Northwest Municipal Council was hoping to come today and give you a brief presentation on the Multimodal Transportation Plan, but they ran into traffic and are hoping to reschedule for the September meeting. There will be a more formal presentation at that time. A. Reinke I spoke with Representative Lewis before the meeting today and he is having another meeting about Zoey's Path. Because of the intergovernmental nature of that issue it seems like the county, the township and the state are still talking about that and going back and forth. He also communicated that he is excited that it looks like IDOT is going to break ground at W. Bartlett Road and Route 59 hopefully next year with some improved designs and if there is ever an intergovernmental issue with these paths he wants to serve as a resource to the members of the committee. That was very nice to hear that we have allies to get these things done. Feel free to reach out to him. J. Goetz at the last meeting we asked about Zoey's Path and if the county would go right from Gulf Stream Drive to Schick Road. Did that phone call ever happen? K. Stone we decided to start small and really focus on Zoey's Path. I think if you ask for too much sometimes it is easier to say no. I think going in smaller is the right way to handle that, which is what we are doing. J. Goetz there was a big push to do directional and distance signage. What is the status on that? K. Stone typically, most towns create their directional sign plan as part of their bike plan. I think we are going to do that as part of the project with CMAP to determine what the key locations and destinations are. We do want to get public input on that. A. Reinke there was talk about striping the pavement on Struckman between S. Bartlett Road up to Sunrise Park and Sunset Park. Did that happen? T. Isham the bidding on that is not done yet. It is going out next Thursday with a bid opening and then up for Board approval the second week of July to award to the bidder and then get started in September because they will do grind and overlay for the road first. It is part of the road resurfacing. A. Reinke that is progress. B. Hendricks I have noticed a huge growth of electric vehicles in the Village with skateboards, scooters, and children's motorcycles. Could we have subcommittee to come up with some regulations or standing rules in the Village of Bartlett? **D.** Palmer they are not allowed on bike paths. I know there have been some changes including segways being allowed on bike paths. I think a lot of governments are going to be confronting this because there are battery bikes. Some of the bikes are self-propelled and some only react to pedal pressure. There is a definite difference. Some of the higher-end bikes look like motorcycles and ride like motorcycles and there are the entry-level pedal assist only bikes to help get up hills and ride in the wind for a wider age range group. I think they have to be allowed from an ADA standpoint. B. Hendricks would it be worthwhile to have recommendations from the Village of Bartlett for operating



these electric vehicles rather than restricting them? The growth is phenomenal. The batteries have unbelievable endurance. I now see kids with electric skateboards that go uphill and are so fast. I think it should be looked at by our committee. I think somebody is going to get hurt. I do not think we have a helmet requirement. I think all of us on the Bike Committee should be geared up when we ride around to set an example that we are being cautious. There might be information on other areas that are being proactive. B. Hendricks it is a research project. There are going to be more battery-operated vehicles. It would be nice to stay ahead of this. I will research this deeper and find out what other cities are doing. A. Reinke I would think there would have to be some best practice out there. K. Stone I did research this a little bit and found that there is a business looking at opening an electric bike shop in town and they sent me a few different articles about what the regulations were to be considered a motorized vehicle. There are different classes. I can look that up as well and share that with you. D. Palmer I would be very interested in getting updated on that. A. Reinke hopefully, we will get an update from Northwest Municipal at the next meeting. K. Stone yes, you will get a Power Point presentation.

A. Reinke asked for a motion to adjourn.

Motioned by: J. Goetz Seconded by: B. Hendricks

Motion passed by unanimous voice vote.

The meeting adjourned at 4:09 p.m.